From: J.Court@wigan.gov.uk

To: A585 Windy Harbour to Skippool

Subject: RE: A585 - Adequacy of Consultation Request
Date: 15 November 2018 16:20:08

Importance: High

Dear Sir/Madam

Thank you for your consultation request

Wigan Council’s has no observations to make on this request
Kind Regards

Janette

Janette Court

Technical Support Team Lead

Economy and Skills

Wigan Council

Wigan Life Centre(South site), College Avenue, Wigan WN1 1NJ
89143

WWw.wigan.gov.uk

www. twitter.com/wigancouncil
www.facebook.com/WiganCouncilOnline

From: A585 Windy Harbour to Skippool <A585WindyHarbourtoSkippool@pins.gsi.gov.uk>
Sent: 30 October 2018 14:33

To: A585 Windy Harbour to Skippool <A585WindyHarbourtoSkippool@pins.gsi.gov.uk>
Subject: A585 - Adequacy of Consultation Request

Dear Sir or Madam,

Please see attached letter regarding a nationally significant infrastructure
project application for improvements to the A585 Windy Harbour to
Skippool. Please note the deadline of Tuesday 13 November 2018.

Kind regards,
A585 Case Team

National Infrastructure Planning

The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1
6PN

Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: AS85WindyHarbourtoSkippool@pins.gsi.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)
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Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the
Planning Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or
recorded for lawful purposes.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. IT you have received this email in error please notify the
system manager .

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by
Websense Email Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses.
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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>>Corporate Disclaimer<<

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please
notify the system manager.

Email may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded
for legal purposes.

As a public body, the Council may be required to disclose this
email or any response to it under the Freedom of Information
Act 2000 unless the information in it is covered by one of the
exemptions in the Act.

This footnote also confirms that this email has been swept for
the presence of computer viruses.
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